County Council of Howard County, Maryland

2018 Legislative Session

Legislative day #________

RESOLUTION NO. <u>34</u>-2018

Introduced by: Chairperson

A RESOLUTION appointing William Santos to the Board of Appeals of Howard County, Maryland, to fill a term ending on December 31, 2022.

Introduced and read first time on March 5, 2018.

By order Planca Deldural

Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

By order Planca Deldural

Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

This Resolution was read the third time and was Adopted Adopted with amendments, Failed, Withdrawn by the County Council

on April 2, 2018.

Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

NOTE; [[text in brackets]] indicates deletions from existing language; TEXT IN ALL CAPITALS indicates additions to existing language.

Strikeout indicates material deleted by amendment; Underlining indicates material added by amendment.

1	WHEREAS, Section 501(a) of the Howard County Charter provides that members of	
2	the Board of Appeals shall be appointed by the Howard County Council to serve five-year	
3	terms from the first day of January of the year of their appointments or until their successors	
4	are appointed, and	
5		
6	WHEREAS, the term of Board of Appeals member Genevievette E. Walker-Lightfoo	
7	expired on December 31, 2017; and	
8		
9	WHEREAS, the County Council has the utmost confidence in the abilities and the	
10	character of:	
11	William Santos	
12	Columbia, MD	
13		
14	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council of Howard	
15	County, Maryland, this day of, 2018, that William Santos is	
16	appointed a member of the Board of Appeals of Howard County, Maryland, to serve until	
17	December 31, 2022, or until a successor is appointed.	
18		
19		

William Santos

LAND USE EXPERIENCE	
Howard County Planning Board	May 2011-Nov 2016
Howard County General Plan Task Force (Plan 2030)	Mar 2011-May 2011
Howard County Infill Development Task Force	Summer 2006
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	
National Archives and Records Administration General Engineer	May 2008-Present College Park, MD
Constellation Energy (now Exelon Energy) Senior Engineer	May 2004-May 2008 Baltimore, MD
GP Strategies Senior Engineer	May 1996-May 2004 Columbia, MD
United States Navy Petty Officer 2 nd Class/Electrician's Mate	Jul 1987-Mar 1993 Bremerton, WA
EDUCATION	
University of Maryland, Baltimore County (UMBC) Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Engineering	Jun 1993-Jun 1996 Baltimore, MD
Hammond High School	Sep 1980-Jun 1984 Columbia, MD
COMMUNITY SERVICE	
Wilde Lake Community Association Board of Directors Chair (2011), Vice-Chair (2008, 2009, 2010)	Dec 2002-May 2011
Wilde Lake Middle Calcal PTCA P Cp	
	Jun 2013-Jun 2015
Wilde Lake Middle School PTSA Board of Directors PTA Council of Howard County Delegate PTA Council of Howard County Board of Directors Vice-President, Operations	Jun 2013-Jun 2015 Jun 2014-Jun 2015